

## **Fawn L. Pettet, LMSW**

114 Browning Hall  
University of Memphis  
Memphis, TN 38152

901.678.3156

[flpettet@memphis.edu](mailto:flpettet@memphis.edu)

---

### **Education**

Master of Social Work, Boise State University, Boise, ID, 2006

Bachelor of Arts in Social Work, Magna Cum Laude, Boise State University, Boise, ID, 2005

### **Summary of Qualifications**

Instructed graduate-level social welfare policy, human behavior, and advanced practice courses for online and in-person social work programs.

Provided field liaison services and supervision to graduate interns.

Oversaw admissions process for graduate program.

Developed program and outreach materials; conducted outreach/recruitment.

Assisted students in exploring financial and educational paths to career goals in the field of social work.

Developed community partnerships to enhance programmatic opportunities for students and clients, individuals and families.

Coordinated presenters for student trainings.

Wrote for, implemented, and reported on foundation, and local and state administered grants.

Developed and directed social service programs for non-profit agencies.

Facilitated seminars, process groups, and group therapy of 15-25 participants.

Instructed social and life skills courses, including workforce, life skills, and parenting.

Managed and supervised shifts of homeless shelter, served as emergency on-call staff.

Advocated state legislature in private meetings and public testimony on bills with implications for underserved populations.

Provided developmental therapy, Intensive Behavioral Intervention, case management to various vulnerable populations.

### **Leadership**

Memphis/Shelby County Domestic and Sexual Violence Council, 2013-2014

President of Ada County/Boise City Homeless Coalition, 2010

Secretary of Ada County/Boise City Homeless Coalition, 2009

Secretary of Organization of Student Social Workers, 2004-2005

## **Employment History**

<b>Instructor/Coordinator</b> Department of Social Work, University of Memphis	Jul. 2015-Current Memphis, TN
<b>Project Coordinator II</b> Department of Social Work, University of Memphis	Jan. 2015-Jul. 2015 Memphis, TN
<b>Social Worker</b> Opportunity Plus Program, Memphis Area Legal Services	Jan. 2013-Jan. 2015 Memphis, TN
<b>Instructor</b> Department of Social Work, University of Memphis Worden School of Social Service, Our Lady of the Lake University	Jan. 2013-Dec. 2014 Memphis, TN San Antonio, TX
<b>Instructor</b> Idaho Correctional Alternative Placement Program, MTC	Nov. 2010-Jan. 2012 Kuna, Idaho
<b>Supportive Services Director and Grant Administrator</b> Interfaith Sanctuary Housing Services	Apr. 2007-Oct. 2010 Boise, Idaho
<b>Service Coordinator/Intensive Behavioral Intervention Professional</b> A New Leaf, Inc.	Mar. 2007-Aug. 2008 Meridian, Idaho
<b>Intensive Behavioral Intervention Professional</b> Developmental Concepts, Inc.	Aug. 2005-Aug. 2006 Boise, Idaho

## **Teaching**

### **Our Lady of the Lake University**

2013, Spring 1	SOWK 6321	Social Welfare Policies and Services
2013, Spring 2	SOWK 6321	Social Welfare Policies and Services
2013, Summer 1	SOWK 6321	Social Welfare Policies and Services
2013, Summer 2	SOWK 6321	Social Welfare Policies and Services
2013, Fall 1	SOWK 6321	Social Welfare Policies and Services
2013, Fall 2	SOWK 6321	Social Welfare Policies and Services
2014, Spring 1	SOWK 6332	Human Behavior and the Social Environment: Individuals and Families
2014, Spring 2	SOWK 6321	Social Welfare Policies and Services
2014, Summer 1	SOWK 6321	Social Welfare Policies and Services
2014, Summer 2	SOWK 6321	Social Welfare Policies and Services

### **University of Memphis**

2014, Fall	SWRK 7030	Social Welfare Policy and Services
2015, Fall	SWRK 7021	Social Work Across the Lifespan

2016, Spring	SWRK 7019	Advanced Family Practice with Adults & Families
2016, Summer	SWRK 7032	Advanced Community Practice with Children, Youth & Families

## **Presentations**

### **Posters**

Pettet, F., Delavega, E., Elswick, S. Teaching collaborative leadership for effective interprofessional health-care teams. Poster session presented at: Council on Social Work Education 2016. 62nd Annual Program Meeting. 2016 Nov 3-6; Atlanta, GA.

Elliot, J.S., Pettet, F, Delavega, E. Addressing new paradigms: Social work professional identity and interprofessional teams. Poster session presented at: Council on Social Work Education 2016. 62nd Annual Program Meeting. 2016 Nov 3-6; Atlanta, GA.

Pettet, F., Delavega, E., Elswick, S., Neely-Barnes, S. (2016, January). Assessing student outcomes of a behavioral health training program in social work. Poster session presented at: Society for Social Work and Research 2016. 20th Annual Conference. 2016 Jan 13-17; Washington D.C.

### **Trainings**

Pettet, F. (2015, December). *Mindful practice with vulnerable populations*. National Association of Social Workers' Memphis Winter Educational Forum. Memphis, TN.

Pettet, F. (2015, September). *Mindful practice with vulnerable populations*. Tennessee Association of Legal Services Equal Justice University. Murfreesboro, TN.

### **Community Presentations**

Pettet, F. (2014, October). *Domestic violence and services in the Mid-South*. Guest Speaker. On Cable Tonight Show. Women's Foundation for a Greater Memphis. Memphis, TN.

Pettet, F. (2014, September). *Legal needs of domestic violence victims*. Guest Speaker. Let's Talk Law with Shaw. WLOK AM 1340. Memphis, TN.

Pettet, F. (2014, September). *Help is available for domestic violence victims*. Guest Speaker. WREG News. Memphis, TN.

Pettet, F. (2013, October). *Domestic violence and services in the Mid-South*. Guest Speaker. On Cable Tonight Show. Women's Foundation for a Greater Memphis. Memphis, TN.

Pettet, F. (2009, December). *A sanctuary for all homeless people*. Interview. Boise Weekly. Boise, ID.

## **Licenses and Certifications**

Licensed Master of Social Work, LMSW0000009438. State of Tennessee, 2012-Current.

Licensed Master of Social Work, LMSW-2796. State of Idaho, 2007-2010.

Advocacy Learning Center. Praxis International, 2015.

Moral Reconciliation Therapy. Correctional Counseling, Inc. 2011.

Intensive Behavioral Intervention. State of Idaho, 2006.

## **Professional Affiliations**

2016 Society for Social Work and Research

2015 Phi Alpha Honor Society (Epsilon Upsilon Chapter)

2004 Phi Alpha Honor Society (Theta Psi Chapter)